
ONIDA 
OWNER'S PRIDE 

May 06, 2019 

To, To, 

BSE Limited 
25th Floor, P.J. Tov,1ei·s, Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400 001 

The Manager - Corporate Compliance 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Banclra KurJa Complex, 

Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051 

Script Code: BSE - 500279, NSE - MIRCELECTR 

Subject: Stop transfer intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regnlalions, 2015 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, please find cndose<l details of loss of share certificate and request for 

issue of duplicate share certificate received/ recorded by Regisb:ar and Sl,are Transfer Agent 

i.e. Link Inti.me India Ptivate L..imited (RTA) from the shareholder.

The RTA has mMked stop li-ansfor in the system. 

You are requested to kindly take the same on record and oblige. 

Thanking y Olt, 

For MIRC Elech·onics Limited 

Gulu Mirchandani 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Encl: A/a 

MIRC ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
Regd.Office: Onida House. G-1. M.1.O.C .. Mahakall Caves Road. Andherl (East). Mumbai - 4.00 093. 

Tel .. +91-22-6697 5777. 2820 0435 Fax +91-22-2820 2002 
CIN No.: L32300MH1981PI..C023637 Website: wwwornda.com 



Shivkumar Jaiswal 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

-Subject:

Attachments:

Dear ":"eam, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
04 May 2019 04:03 
lalit.c@onida.com; shivkumar Jaiswal@onida.com 
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID26611.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

{ liNt t :-.; :lltll' : :\'Ii I" �nroni.:s Ltd 

'>lop Transfer Dah rolio No Name (l.!rtificate No. Distinctive No. No. of .Shares Reason 

H May 2019 J081112 M KHALID KUREISH\ �"040 1 1434881 - 14143491!> 3', Lost By Holder 

Regards 
Link lntime lndi,1 Pvt Ltd 

This is an auto generated repoi-t 




